William & Patricia Panetta
144 Cold Spring Road
Avon, Connecticut
July 6, 2010

Hon. Daniel Caruso, Chairman
and Members of the Siting Council
Connecticut Siting council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: Docket 373A — Continued Hearing Date & Settlement Discussion
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC(“AT&T”)
224 Lovely Street, Avon, Connecticut

Dear Chairman Caruso and Members of the Council:

As a party to Docket 373-A, we are writing to request that no “settlement” meeting take
place with AT&T, Mr. Kushner, and other parties and intervenors until the hearing has
been continued, and we are allowed to present our case to the Council. We do not
choose to waive our right to be heard or to appeal.

We request that the continuance of the open public hearing be scheduled at the earliest
possible date. Thank you for your consideration of our request.

Very truly yours,

Wi ity st
William Panetta & Patricia Panetta
cc: Applicant, Parties & Intervenors



